

Board Meeting
8/31/05

Present: Scott, Matt, Pam, Parker, Mike, R. Kim and Kathy

Topics of Discussion:

Fund Raisers: Clinic in October - Scott working on a date
Bottle Drive, November 12th
Take Down, November 6th. Need Cafeteria, not Kitchen
Car Wash, Check with Fran. Sunday Afternoon works well
Car Wash Tickets during season – Mike
Building use forms- Kathy to check on

Poster: Money from 104 Construction
Accountant will take one space on poster and the rest of fee paid by boosters for taxes. Parker to check for printing. Pam to check on photographer.
Sometime in October, One person in charge
4 lines for each add.

Clothing: Scott wants to work with CP Associates.
Group agreed to a clothing committee to work with Scott. Mike R. will ask Aileen and Caryn, Scott will ask Mary. We will work on a logo for the group and for Eagle Force.
Group agreed to order clothing and sell instead of pre-order.
Matt will place info on web when available.
Scott would like to start selling hats.

Eagle Force: Scott has a file for anyone interested. Program to start this fall. November and December. Need to see if Mike G. received an answer about insurance.

Information on registration forms:
Name, address, phone number, parents name and notification of a \$25.00 bounce check Fee.

Jody has agreed to help with hotels this year and directions.
Kim to ask other parents for help with concessions.

Meetings will continue on the first Thursday after the first Monday of the month.

Next meeting is September 8th at 7pm at the MS.

Kathleen Connelly, Secretary